
From: [redacted]   

Sent: 30 April 2014 16:18 
To: FOI@spa.pnn.police.uk 

Cc: [redacted] 
Subject: FOISA revised Code of Practice for Scottish public authorities 
  
To all public bodies subject to Scottish FOI legislation, and representatives of such bodies 
  
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION (SCOTLAND) ACT 2002:  
REVISED CODE OF PRACTICE FOR SCOTTISH PUBLIC AUTHORITIES 
  
We are seeking views and comments on a review of the s.60/62 Code of Practice for 
Scottish Public Authorities under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act and the 
Environmental Information (Scotland) Regulations. 
  
The current Code dates from 2010. Four years on, we are looking for feedback from 
authorities on how the Code could be revised to ensure it remains useful and relevant.  
  
The Code can be accessed here:  
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/About/Information/FOI/Section60Code3  
  
Following preliminary discussions with the Scottish Information Commissioner, we are 
considering making a number of revisions to the Code addressing the following issues: 
  

 Organisational responsibility for FOI – senior staff taking lead management responsibility for 
FOI; 

 Greater focus on providing advice and assistance when handling requests where section 12 
has been applied; 

 Dealing with requests for documents rather than information; 
 Handling requests made by voicemail or social media; 
 Recording searches made when locating and retrieving information; 
 How to handle late review requests where section 27(1) has been applied but publication 

subsequently delayed; 
 Who should carry out reviews; 
 Adopting the Commissioner’s Model Publication Scheme 
 The recording and reporting of statistics. 

  
We would welcome any views you may have on any of the above, the current Code of 
Practice or any other aspects of FOI practice which you feel should be addressed in the 
Code.  In particular, we would like to know if there are any aspects of handling FOI requests 
or reviews that would benefit from the certainty of knowing what constitutes best practice. 
  
We are inviting comments on possible revisions to the Code by Friday 13th June.  Please 
send any comments to foi@scotland.gsi.gov.uk . 
  
You should be aware that the Scottish Government may have to consider any request made 
to it under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 for information relating to 
responses or comments. 
  
Following the closing date, all responses will be considered to help us make any necessary 
revisions to the draft Code.  We will circulate a draft revised version to everyone who 
provides comments/proposals.  Following further consultation with the Commissioner, we will 
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then lay the final Code before Parliament (as required by the Freedom of Information 
(Scotland) Act 2002), at which point it will come into force.  
  
Thank you in advance for taking time to give us your views.  Please feel free to contact me 
by phone if you have any queries. 
  
Kind regards 
  
  
[redacted] 
Freedom of Information Policy & Casework 
3ER 
The Scottish Government 
St. Andrew's House 
Regent Road 
Edinburgh 
EH1 3DG 
Direct phone: [redacted] 
Direct email: [redacted]  
General enquiries: foi@scotland.gsi.gov.uk 
Please note I work Monday to Wednesday 
  
  

********************************************************************** 

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is 

intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, 

disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not 

permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, 

remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 

 

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in 

order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful 

purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not 

necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 

  

  

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan còmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-

ainmichte a-mhàin. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an dòigh sam bith, 

a’ toirt a-steach còraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s e 

is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur às dhan phost-d agus 

lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig fios chun neach a sgaoil am 

post-d gun dàil.  

  

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a 

chlàradh neo air a sgrùdadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-

èifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns 

a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.  
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********************************************************************** 

  

 

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus 

scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate 

Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free. 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 

legal purposes. 

 
***************************************************************************

***************************************** 

 

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the 

intended recipient please inform the 

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it. 

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or 

take any action in reliance on its contents: 

to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

 

Thank you for your co-operation. 

 

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS 

staff in England and Scotland 

NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive 

information with NHSmail and GSi recipients 

NHSmail provides an email address for your career in the NHS and can be 

accessed anywhere 

 

***************************************************************************

***************************************** 

 

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by 

Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case 

of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk. 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 

legal purposes. 

*********************************** ******************************** 

This email has been received from an external party and 

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 

********************************************************************  

 


